

# Fw: Draft Material for Tomorrow

---

**From:** "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=greenberg, martha (cab)3ff">  
**To:** "Hughes, Karen (TBS)" <karen.hughes@ontario.ca>  
**Date:** Thu, 08 Sep 2016 07:56:36 -0400  
**Attachments:** Cab min Sept2-16 CO MOF Edits CLEAN.DOCX (32.77 kB); Cabinet Submission - Electricity Price Mitigation 20160907 clean DMO.PPTX (827.9 kB)

---

[Latest deck](#)

---

**From:** Davidson, Steven (CAB) <Steven.Davidson@ontario.ca>  
**Sent:** Wednesday, September 7, 2016 7:13 PM  
**To:** Greenberg, Martha (CAB)  
**Cc:** Foster, Robert (CAB)  
**Subject:** FW: Draft Material for Tomorrow

---

[Latest draft from Serge. Talked to him tonight so can fill you in in the morning.](#)

Steven Davidson  
Deputy Minister and  
Associate Secretary of the Cabinet,  
Policy and Delivery

The Cabinet Office  
99 Wellesley Street West  
Room 6420, Whitney Block  
Toronto ON M7A 1A1  
Tel 416 325 3759  
Fax 416 325 7631

---

**From:** Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)  
**Sent:** September-07-16 7:11 PM  
**To:** Orsini, Steve (CAB); Davidson, Steven (CAB)  
**Subject:** Draft Material for Tomorrow

Hi. Here's the latest draft of the cab sub and minute. I'm still waiting for MO to approve this version before a wider distribution.

Serge